American Canal Society Canal Index

CANAL Kankak Navigati STATUS ACS
ankakee Navigation

Abandoned HAER

STATE/PROVINCE linoi LENGTH LIFT LOCKS
INOIS
DATES IN USE CANAL SLACKWATER TOTAL No./SIZE

COUNTIES: 1847 - 1893 6-18'x 100'
LOCATION (Endpoints of Canal): w 1
Wilmington to the | & M Canal g

w2

&
TOPOGRAPHIC MAPS: 3 3

<

=

g 4

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE:

The original part of the Kankakee Navigation was built as a navigable feeder to the lllinois and Michigan Canal. The feeder began
at a "State Dam" with guard lock on the Kankakee River feeding into a four foot deep feeder channel. This crossed over the Des
Plaines River near the feeder's lower end and then into the main canal. In 1847, the state chartered the Kankakee and Iroquois
Navigation and Manufacturing Company to improve those rivers upstream of the state dam to the Indiana border. In 1861, the
company built a lock and dam upstream of the present I-55 bridges improving navigation to Wilmington. In 1866, a new company,
the Kankakee Company was organized, but did little.

In the 1870's, the company rebuilt the state dam, raising its height and that of the feeder banks by two feet and constructed a
timber lock at the junction with the main canal. Dam 1, which was 3/4 mile above the state dam and 812 feet long and 10 to 15 feet
high, was rebuilt and a masonry lock with 8 foot lift was installed. this extended five foot deep navigation to the foot of Alden's
Island in Wilmington. Dam #2 and a masonry lock of 10-1/2 foot lift was here in the east channel of the river. Dam #3 was at the
west end of the island and had a masonry lock of 15 foot lift. From here a canal 3,000 feet long, 7 feet deep, 79 feet wide at the
bottom, 100 feet wide at the water surface ran upstream to a masonry guard lock 105 foot long by 20 foot wide with a masonry
dam (#4). Further locks and dams were planned upstream, but never built.

The company was sold to the Kankakee River Improvement Company in 1878, which was liquidated in 1893.

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION:
Adding the above together, there were a total of six locks, two on the feeder and four on the river, plus five dams.

NAMES & ADDRESSES OF GROUPS CONCERNED WITH CANAL'S PRESERVATION/RESTORATION:

BIBLIOGRAPHICAL SUMMARY:

Lamb, John M. "Kankakee and Iroquois River Improvement" see Lewis University library special collection
Lamb, John M., "The Kankakee Navigation," "American Canals" No. 29, May 1979

UNPUBLISHED RECORDS, PHOTOS, DRAWINGS (CEHR, HAER, HABS. Local or Regional Historical Societies, Libraries, etc.):

EXISTING OR RECOMMENDED LANDMARK STATUS (CEHR, National Register, ETC.):

Investigation made by: David G. Barber, 16 Ballou Road, Hopedale, MA 01747 Date: 4 5110/07
Address:
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